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LE MANS. CHAMPIONSHIP "
FIA World Endurance Championship
Round 4 - 24 Hours of Le Mans
2025 June 07th - 15th
Decision no. 42
From: The Stewards Date: 9 June 2025
To: IRON DAMES Time: 18:11
The Stewards, having received a request from Team manager, have considered the following matter :
N° / Competitor: 85 /IRON DAMES
Session: After the opening of the administrative checks
Fact: The Team manager of car 85 sent a request to substitute the driver Michelle Gatting after the
administrative checks by Ms. Sarah Bovy.
Subject: Allowance to replace a driver in accordance with Article 13.3.5 of 24 Hours Le Mans Supplementary

Regulations

Decision :

Ms Michelle Gatting will be replaced by Ms Sarah Bovy, subject to the completion of administrative and scrutineering
checks, and compliance with the driver eligibility conditions outlined in Article 13.3 of the Supplementary Regulations
of the 2025 24 Hours of Le Mans.

Reason:

Following the assessment of the Medical Delegate confirming that Ms Michelle Gatting is unfit to participate in the practice
sessions and the race of the 2025 24 Hours of Le Mans, the Stewards determined that this situation should be treated as a
case of force majeure in accordance with Article 13.3.5 of the Supplementary Regulations of the 2025 24 Hours of Le Mans.

The proposed replacement driver, Ms Sarah Bovy, meets all the criteria set out in Article 13.3.5 of the same regulations.

The Stewards therefore approve the Team Manager's request, in line with the principles laid down in Articles 1.2.2 and 1.2.3
of the FIA International Sporting Code.

Competitors are reminded that, in accordance with Art. 12.3.4 of the FIA International Sporting Code and Art. 13.3.5 of the
supplementary regulations of Le Mans 24 Hours 2025, this decision is not subject to appeal.

Jean-Francois VEROUX Michael SCHWAGERL Chris GEFFROY
Chairman of the Panel International Steward National Steward



